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October 12, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CAVANAUGH
FROM: MIKE DUVAL
SUBJECT:

I received a call from someone who is familiar with LEAA
activities. He questions the accuracy of a statistic
used by the President in the Florida speech to the effect
that 49 defendants were responsible for 10,500 crimes.

I think it would be useful to know whether or not this is
accurate and if so, what the source is precisely.

Thanks very much.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 6, 1976 éfz:)

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CAVANAUGH

FROM: BOB WOLTHUIS

SUBJECT: Pete McCloskey Post Debate Comments
re Mayaguez Report

I talked to Pete a few minutes ago. He will gladly do a
post debate press interview regarding the Mayaguez Report.

During the day today Pete can be located at A/C 415-
326-7383. At 6 P.M. San Francisco time he will be at

3580 Jackson, San Francisco and then go to John Sutro's
residence for the debate. Afterward he will go to the

St. Francis Hotel for the rally. He is also scheduled

to do a post debate interview of KGO radio with a Democratic
Congressman.

The advance, press and NSC people should go to Pete as soon
as possible to get this arranged. He is very willing.

: Max Friedersdorf




